Reference #: 2017-20-ASC

From: Quality Reporting Notification
To: Hospital OQR Initiative Discussion
Sent: Tue 7/11/17 9:20 A.M.

Subject: Quality Reporting Center’s Biweekly News Blast
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Quality Reporting Center News Blast www.qualityreportingcenter.com

What’s your song of the summer? You might remember the Drifters’ hit “Up on the Roof,” or
you just can’t forget “Uptown Funk.” As you’re considering the song for 2017, your summer
will be easier if you complete your data submission to QualityNet for the four web-based
measures right now before the August 15, 2017 submission deadline!

Those measures due to be entered into the QualityNet Secure Portal by the August 15 deadline
are: ASC-6, ASC-7, ASC-9, and ASC-10. Submission of ASC-11 remains voluntary, but any
data reported will be made public. And remember, the data are based on 2016 encounters.

We recently sent emails to 1,414 ASCs indicating they had not finished submitting data, so
please check your inbox for our targeted message. You may also verify your data submission
status on the Lookup Tool found at www.qualityreportingcenter.com, last updated on July 5.

Remember, you must have an active Security Administrator or Basic User with the data entry
role to submit these measures.

If you’d like to schedule a personalized data entry appointment with our quality reporting
experts, please click on this link. Or, as always, you can call us at 866.800.8756 for assistance.

Failing to submit data for these measures may cause your facility to lose 2% of your Medicare
payment update for calendar year 2018 services, so don’t wait. Relax and enjoy the good feeling
that completing your data submission brings!

Note: The Outpatient Support Team disavows any responsibility for the earworms generated by
these song titles.


http://www.qualityreportingcenter.com/
http://www.qualityreportingcenter.com/asc/ccn/
http://www.qualityreportingcenter.com/asc/ccn/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/J25GJFM



